Republic of H; Philippines
Department of Education

REGION VIII
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CALBAYOG CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

OFFICE MEMORANDUM
No. [Nl s. 2026

To: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
SGOD and CID Chiefs
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Unit Heads /f"f\-
Division Personnel —= A\

All Others Concerned i
\ | ern
/RELEASED

FROM: ITO A. CADAYONA, JR. PhD CESO VI

ivision Superintendent

DATE: January 20, 2026 | W:/
[ A%

SUBJECT: DISSEMINATION OF COA ONLINE TRAINING “EEDS SURVEY
(TNS) FOR CY 2026

1. This is to inform all concerned that the Commission on Audit (COA) Regional
Office VIII, through its Regional Training Section, is conducting an Online Training
Needs Survey (TNS) for COA and Agency Personnel to determine the appropriate
training courses to be offered for Calendar Year 2026.

2. All concerned personnel are hereby advised to access and accomplish the
Online TNS Form using the applicable link, as follows:

a. TNS Form for COA Personnel — https://bit.ly/3KxthST
b. TNS Form for Agency Personnel - https://bit.ly/4pRsSdi

3. Immediate dissemination of and strict compliance with this Memorandum are
directed.
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